
To Vendors for Invitation for Bids for Mowing Services for Washington County, Virginia: 
 
The following questions were received from vendors.  In order to keep everyone informed, here are the 
questions and answers: 
 

1. If possible, could you provide us with pictures for the locations and total number of acres that 
needs to be mowed per location.   On page 6, item G, Inspection of Job Site, in the Invitation for 
Bid, it is the responsibility of the bidder to inspect the job site and become aware of the conditions 
under which the work must be accomplished.  No pictures of the location and number of acres 
will be provided due to this requirement. 

2. I also wanted to know is the address for the library, 2015 Oak Hill Street; Abingdon, correct? When 
I try to type it in it doesn’t show up however 205 Oak Hill showed up instead.  The correct address 
is 205 Oak Hill St NE, Abingdon, Virginia 24210. 

3. Are you able to provide the last bidding prices?  See attached bid tabulation from the last 
procurement. 

4. On the solicitation it lists Abingdon Library.  Would this be the Washington County 
Library?  Yes, this is Washington County Public Library.  Are you able to provide additional 
information regarding what exactly is expected to be mowed at this location? Around the 
entire building starting at Valley Street, also include around the rear of the property to 
include around the parking area all the way north to the white pine trees. 

5. The Green Cove Community Center, is it just the building or is the station included in this 
as well? It will be everything between the paved road up to the edge of the Creeper Trail. 

6. For the Glade Highland Industrial Park are you able to provide the locations of Lots 1, 2 
and 3? As you turn into the Industrial Park off of Lee Hwy, it will include all the property 
on your right up to the Food City building. 

 



Washington County

Bid Tabulation Sheet

Mowing Services

Date/Time   General Services  

Vendor Received Option One Option Two A Option Two B

Total Option One & 

Option Two A Deviations/Exceptions

Ground Effects Property Maintenance 2/19/2019 11:00am 565.00                               270.00                          200.00                            835.00                        

J. Blackwell Inc. 2/22/2019 2:00pm 960.00                               

 $390 Excludes 

Mendota Lot 350.00                            N/A Option Two A-excluded Mendota Lot

Cornett Enterprises LLC 2/25/2019 2:00pm 930.00                               475.00                          325.00                            1,405.00                    

Marathon  Resource Management Group LLC 2/25/2019 9:55am 4,120.00                           2,205.00                       1,800.00                         6,325.00                    

Edmiston Lawncare 2/25/2019 4:00pm 1,040.00                           290.00                          200.00                            1,330.00                    

Clean Rite Services 2/26/2019 9:43am

 $450 Govt Center Bldg 

Only 

 $350  Transfer Station 

Only 350.00                            N/A

Option One for Govt Center Bldg Only, 

Option Two A for Transfer Station Only

Southwest VA Lawn Care 2/26/2019 3:52pm 765.00                               480.00                          240.00                            1,245.00                    

Kiteco LLC 2/27/2019 11:00am 1,015.00                           199.00                          139.00                            1,214.00                    

Upon interview for Option Two A, Kiteco 

withdrew bid based on misunderstanding 

that contract could be awarded to two 

vendors.

Roe's Landscaping 2/27/2019 11:45am 840.00                               720.00                          675.00                            1,560.00                    

Meadowview Enterprises 2/27/2019 2:25pm 900.00                               420.00                          290.00                            1,320.00                    

The Lawn Care & K & C Chimney Sweeps 2/27/2019 2:25pm 1,136.00                           277.00                          no bid 1,413.00                    

Choices for Awarding Bid:

Lowest Bid Option One and Option Two A-Ground Effects 835.00                               

Lowest Bid Option One Only-Ground Effects 565.00                               

Lowest Bid Option Two Only-Ground Effects 270.00                               

835.00                               

Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder Ground Effects Property Maintenance

Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bid 835.00                              

Solid Waste
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